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MEMORANDUM

April 25, 2024

Tx Mark Berman. City Attorney

s Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Florida Registered Paralegal
Horacio Danovich, Stegia LLC

FROM: Fernand Thony. GO Bond Director %/

Please prepare a Resolution to approve and execute the First amendment to the Interlocal
Agreement (ILA) between the City of Pompano Beach and Broward County. The agreement is
required to utilize surtax funds allocated to Dixie Highway Streetscape Improvements.

This amendment also increases the original fund of $13,921,600.00 allocated to Segment-2 of the
project by an amount $1,656.670.00 based on a successful request from the City of Pompano Beach
asking Broward County to account for ongoing escalation costs affecting the construction industry.

Staft would like to have an agenda item ready for the May 14, 2024 City Commission meeting due
to the project letting which is scheduled in June 2024. Your assistance is appreciated.
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